1856.

« Having completed our work so aus-
iciously at this station we left it, Mrand
Irs Sunderland accompanying us, on

the afternoon of the 25th, tovisit the dis
triet of Seuacko, where our other station
on this island is.

“We came to anchor at Lananaletch,
where the teachers are stationed, in the
morning of the 26th. Here we found
things in a state of prosperity similar to
thatat Sckuama. Ieathenisniand poly-
gamy are entirely abandoned; the people
are equally desirous of Missionaries, and
thivsting for knowledge. They very
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much wished that one of the Mission-
aries should live among them. We told
them that it was likely this would be the
case, and that in the meantime the Mis-
sionaries would visit them till further ar-
rangements could be made. At this sta~
tion sixteen plastered houses have been
built; and, since last visit, their plaster
ed chapel, blown down by the storm, has
been replaced by another, ninety feet
leng by thirty wide, which is crowded
every Sabbath. Two hundred and fifty
grsons have learned to read well, anda

rge number, in different stages of pro-



